# HASAN EBRAHIM AL-ASADI Civil engineer / Project manager Image: State of the state of the

# PROFILE

Civil engineer with over 9 years of experience in the construction field for large construction companies in KSA & Jordan, specializing in site works, project managements activities, building construction management in addition to the extensive experience in the building renovation works. One of my most important responsibilities is review the project specifications, drawings and other contract documentation to identify engineering requirements for the project.

# EDUCATION

2009 → 2014	<b>Al-Hussin bin Talal University</b> Bachelor's degree in Civil engineering				
WORK EXPERIENCE					
2019 → present	Samman Construction / KSA - Jizan				
	<b>- Project Manager</b> (December 2021 – Present)				
	Modifiction & Renovation In The Main Building In Armed Forces Hospital , JAZAN , Ministry of Defense (with 1700 m2 total area)				
	- Project Manager (December 2019 – December 2021 )				
	Sebya Museum Renovation , Ministry of Tourism with 2200 m2 total area				
	- Responsibilities :				
	-Preparing budgetary projections of the project.				
	-Determining project requirements to determined necessary materials and staff.				
	-Manage all aspects of each assigned civil project.				
	-Adopting of all project materials and ensuring with the client specifications.				
	-Maintaining detailed work schedules.				
	-Coordinating with various subcontractorsMaintaining project safety standards.				

- Construction engineer	· (June 2017 - December 2019)

Construction of Family staff housing -Dur hospitality with 13000 m2 total area )

- Site engineer (January 2016 - 2017 June)

Renovation of faculty of medical sciences for Doctor Suleiman Fakeeh Hospital at Jeddah

#### - Responsibilities :

- -Managing parts of construction projects.
- -Overseeing building work, checking frameworks, reinforcements, and casting.
- -Supervising contracted staff, checking and preparing site reports, designs and drawings.
- -Ensuring projects meet agreed specifications, budgets or timescales.
- -Ensuring site safety.

# 02-2014 **>** 12-2016 AL-Sabeel Constructions Company (Jordan - Amman)

Site engineer / Construction of residential compound with 11000 m2 total area

## Responsibilities:

- Managing parts of construction projects.
- Sitting out, leveling and surveying the site.
- Overseeing building work, checking frameworks, reinforcements, and casting.
- Supervising contracted staff, checking and preparing site reports, designs and drawings.
- Ensuring projects meet agreed specifications, budgets or timescales.
- Liaising with clients, subcontractors and other professional staff
- Ordering and negotiating the price of materials.
- Ensuring site safety.
- Monitoring daily progress of site.
- Ensuring that all work is done without wastage of material.
- Manage the manpower at the project.
- Made adjustments and changes to a variety of detailed drawings as necessary.
- Assist in the review and recording of shop drawing

## PERSONAL SKILLS

- $\checkmark\,$  Detail oriented, strong organization and a high degree of accuracy
- Managing tasks and problem-solving skills
- $\checkmark$  Analysis and Decision-Making skills
- Analytical thinking, planning.
- $\checkmark$  Able to work on my initiative or as part of a team
- ✓ Excellent conceptual and negotiation skills
- ✓ Leadership communication skills

## CV-GULF.COM

SOFTWARESKILLS				
Microsoft Office	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$			
AutoCAD	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$			
Prokon	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ$			
LANGUAGES				
Arabic	•••••			
English	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$			
ENGINEERING SKILLS				
-Site supervision				
-Technical & management skills				
-Ability to meet schedules and deadlines				

# HOBBIES



) Reading **ب** Football



CV-GULF.COM